
From: Scroggins, Danny
To: r5hearingclerk
Subject: Read: (External) Filed and Served Consent Agreement and Final Order for Magellan Midstream Partners, L.P.

(Wrenshall, Minnesota); Docket number: CAA-05-2024-0007
Date: Wednesday, February 28, 2024 10:49:04 AM
Attachments: Read (External) Filed and Served Consent Agreement and Final Order for Magellan Midstream Partners L.P.

(Wrenshall Minnesota); Docket number CAA-05-2024-0007.msg

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when deciding whether to open
attachments or click on provided links.
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Your message 





   To: Scroggins, Danny


   Subject: (External) Filed and Served Consent Agreement and Final Order for Magellan Midstream Partners, L.P. (Wrenshall, Minnesota); Docket number: CAA-05-2024-0007


   Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2024 10:40:14 AM (UTC-06:00) Central Time (US & Canada)





 was read on Wednesday, February 28, 2024 10:48:25 AM (UTC-06:00) Central Time (US & Canada).





